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MEMORA'lDUM FOR: M. C. Moseley, Director, RII

FROM: J. H. Sniezek, Assistant Director for Field
Coordination, Division of Reactor Operations Inspection, IE

SUBJECT: FLORIDA POWER a LIGPT CO. (ST. LUCIE t~ LIT rio.1) - ALLEGA-~
TI0'iS RELATI'lE TO PIPE IWGERS aid RESTRM:iTS g.

As discussed by telecon, we believe that additional justification for
closing out IE review and evaluation of the issue is warranted. Takinq
into account facility status, the ceneral vaqueness of tha allegations,
and the inaccessibility of the alleqer, it appears ao;:ropriate that
Inspection Procedure 617213 be conducted in the near future, if not yet
conducted. Likewise, because of the nature of the allegations, Procedure
517213 should, as a ntnicua, be supplemented by the followin, ifne iters
from Inspection Procedure 500938, if such activities were not previously
conducted by the P.ecion:

1. b , 1. c . 1. d

2.a.2b(1),25(2)

3.c(1)a

A.(1),4(2),4(3).

The Ebasco and/or Bergen-Patterson calculation records for St. Lucie
should be reviewed on a sampling basis in conjunction with the LC'/I?
progran as deened appropriate by Racion II. IE actions reariinq this

ratter should be documented in a manner that orovides a hasis for our
conclusion that the subject allegations have no substanca.

Please advise us of your plans regarding this mattar.

J. H. Sniezek
A/D for Field Coordination
Division of Reactor Onorations

Inspection, IE

cc: H. O. Thornburg, IE /ry

C. E. Murphy, RII
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